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Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2005 1:16 PM 

Subject: 2005 Mater Catalog New Entries 

 
Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine, Splash NewsBulletin and Allergic Reaction NewsBulletin Members; 
 

 

  
Attached herewith are the newest...and again, OUTSTANDING !...accomplishments, achievements and test data to be 
updated into this week's next publication of the Aquathin Master Catalogue...and found a couple that should have been 
inserted long ago!  Also, the Aquathin Website will receive these updates next week. 
  
Enjoy these testimonies to your quality !   I LOVE MY AQUATHIN !! 
  
Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated. 
  
FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE & 

25 Years Pure Excellence 
Think Aquathin...AquathinK !! 
( visit the allnew www.aquathin.com ) 
  
  
"Alfie" 
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President 
  
P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A" , "Allergic Reaction" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote Bank... ARE 
 ALL FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you abreast of technology 
updates and industry news. 
 

From: Matthew Lipshultz [mailto:matt@aquathin.com]  
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2005 1:00 PM 
To: LIPSHULTZ, ALFRED--AQUATHIN HQ (LIPSHULTZ, ALFRED--AQUATHIN HQ) 
Subject: 2005 Mater Catalog New Entries 

Per your request... 
  
FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE & 

25 Years Pure Excellence 

CHOOSE AQUATHIN  !! 

( visit the NEW www.aquathin.com ) 
  
  

"Matt"  
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Matthew Lipshultz, Comptroller 




